



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

Name DAVENPORT - CHARLES ROBERT

Service Number 130-27-25

Enlistment ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-8-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE AVIATION ~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 810 - WEST 37TH. ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7- 9-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR MA-  
CHINIST MATE AVIATION 126

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 4-10-19Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL. LANDSMAN MACHINIST  
MATE AVIATION

Name DAVENPORT - EARL ALEXANDER

Service Number 130-27-49

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-2-18

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S. NAVY  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

4912- 31 ST. AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

E

County

-----

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-15-18

8-29-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

132

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-29-18

9-28-19

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA  
MASS.

9-28-19

10-10-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-16-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Name DAVID- ELWIN EDGARD

Service Number 130-28-71

Enlisted  
XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
Enrolled

Date 5-6-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U.S.N.  
U.S.N.R.P.

Home Address BOX 118

Town CHATFIELD  
State MINN.

E County ITASEA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

5-8-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

189

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA.

5-31-18

6-13-18

NAVAL AIR STATION LA

TRINITE

6-13-18

9-14-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NO. 5

BREST FRANCE

9-14-18

10-5-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL L ORIENT

Remarks:

FRANCE

10-5-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 4-9-19

Place In XXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL AT N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND.  
CLASS

Name DAVIDS - THOMAS HERBERT

Service Number

130-29-94

E ~~XXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-7-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town BAGLEY

E

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET  
SOUND WASHN.

6-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

157

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~ 2-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASHN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name DAVIN - ROLAND PETER

Service Number 130-33-30

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-21-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town SPIRNGFIELD

E

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS  
CAPE MAY N.J.

3-21-18

5-30-18

SECTION BASE  
CAPE MAY N.J.

5-30-18

7-19-18

US S.P. 371

7-19-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 235

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 6-19-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE  
2ND. CLASS

Name DAVIS- ALBERT

Service Number 130-33-61

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 7-29-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

ROUTE 1

Town

PERHAM

State

MINN.

E

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-29-18

9-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

105

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-20-18

9-26-18

Remarks:

Date

DIED 9-26-18

Place

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE SEA-  
MAN

Name DAVIS- CHARLES JOSHUA

Service Number 130-35-56

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-18-17

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. N. N.

Home Address 3661- 39TH. AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

5-18-17 8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17 1-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS136  
388NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY

1-18-18 11-11-18

STOREKEEPER 3RD.  
CLASS

18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-17-19

Place In XXXX DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. STOREKEEPER  
3RD. CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name **DAVIS- CLARENCE DRISCOLL**Service Number **130-34-77**XXXXX at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT BUFFALO NMYM**

Enrolled

Date **6-27-18**Age at Entrance **27 YRS. 7 MOS.**Rate **SEAMAN 2ND.CLASS**U.S.N. F.  
XXXXHome Address **339- PLEASANT AVE.**Town **ST. PAUL**County **RAMSEY**State **MINN.**

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING,  
STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.****10-23-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2ND.CLASS 137**

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 4-5-19**

Place Inactive Duty

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES****ILL.**

Rating at Discharge

**GUNNERS MATE  
1ST CLASS "A"**

Name DAVIS- CUSHMAN KELLOG

Service Number 130-37-58

Enlisted at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-13-17

Exempted  
XXX

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

Town REMER

E

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17 4-11-18 FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS 200

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

4-11-18 4-22-18

FIREMAN 1ST. CLASS 133

USS KEARSARGE

4-22-18 7-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
BOSTON MASS.

7-12-18 8-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

8-12-18 8-19-18

USS MONTECLAIR

8-19-18 9-21-18

USS SIXAOLA

9-21-18 11-11-28

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-30-19

Place Inactive XXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 1ST.  
CLASS

Name **DAVIS- DANIEL**Service Number **130-37-65**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enrolled **XXX** Date **4-3-18**Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 1 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.  
U. S. N. P. F.  
**XXXXXX**Home Address **5201- RAMSEY ST.**Town **WEST DULUTH****E** County **-**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

4-3-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

89

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-15-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

133

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

5-16-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-7-19

Place **XXXXXXXXX NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION****PITTSBURGH PA.**

Rating at Discharge

**SEAMAN 2ND.  
CLASS**

Name **DAVIS- DEANE GRISWOLD**

Service Number

**130-38-24**~~XXXX~~ at **NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CLEVELAND OHIO**

Enrolled

Date

**4-10-18**Age at Entrance **22 YRS 2 MOS.**Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**~~XX~~ U.S. N.  
U.S. N. R. F.Home Address **1222 E 1ST ST.**

Town

**DULUTH****E**

County

State

**MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE****SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.****7-15-18****8-15-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****215****NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE****FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO****8-15-18****10-31-18****NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE****SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.****10-31-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

**APPOINTED OFFICER 1-31-19**

Date

~~XXXX~~**NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.****QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS**

Place

Inactive ~~XX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name **DAVIS- EARLE LEAMAN**Service Number **130-36-75**~~XXX~~ed at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **5-6-18**Age at Entrance **22 YR 11 MOS.**Rate **LANDSMAN FOR BAKER**~~XXX~~ N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town **ELK RIVER****E**

County

State

**MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN****5-6-18****9-6-18****LANDSMAN FOR BAKER****118****RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.****9-6-18****11-11-18****BAKER 2 CLASS****71**

Remarks:

Date Dis~~XXX~~**9-5-19****BAKER 1 CLASS**

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

**RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Name **DAVIS- EDWIN ALBERTON**

Service Number

**130-37-62**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**~~XXXXXX~~

Date

**10-5-17**

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 5 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**~~XXXXXX~~Home Address **---**

Town

**WYOMING**

State

**MINN.****E**County **--**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-5-17

4-5-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

27

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

4-5-18

4-12-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

347

USS WILHELMINA

4-12-18

4-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP ~~AT~~ N.Y.

5-21-18

7-16-18

NAVAL DETENTION CAMP

DEER ISLAND MASS.  
NAVAL PRISON NAVY YARD  
Remarks PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-16-18

8-10-18

8-10-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

**7-29-19**

Place

~~XXXXXX~~  
Navy Yard

NAVAL PRISON NAVY YARD AT PORTSMOUTH

N. H.

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name DAVIS- EVAN

Service Number 140-81-50

Enlisted  
Enrolled XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION 6-27-18 U.S.N. R. F.  
Home Address 2300- GRAND AVE. SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN.

E Served at County HENNEPIN From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL & MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
NAVAL AIR STATION HALIFAX  
NOVO SCOTIA

6-27-18 8-23-18

8-23-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER AVIATION 35  
QUARTERMASTER 2ND.  
CLASS AVIATION 102

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-9-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT HINGHAM MASS. Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 1ST.  
CLASS AVIATION

Name DAVIS- EVERETT VERNON

Service Number 145-43-49

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND.CLASS

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

County

BLUE EARTH

Town  
StateLAKE CRYSTAL  
MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASHN .

6-4-18

7-15-18

SEAMAN 2ND.CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-15-18

Place Inactive XXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASHN .

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND.  
CLASS



Name **DAVIS - GEORGE WALLACE** Service Number **130-40-54**  
 Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-3-18**  
 Age at Entrance **26 WRS. 6 MOS.** Rate **PAINTER 2ND. CLASS** **XXXXXX**  
 Home Address **BOX 466** Town **LITCHFIELD** **U. S. N.**  
 State **MINN.** **U. S. N. R. F.**  
**E** Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-5-18

11-11-18

PAINTER 3RD. CLASS

192

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 3-26-19** NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge **PAINTER 3RD. CLASS**

Name DAVIS- JAMES EVAN

Service Number

130-42-03

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 7-30-17

Home Address --

Town

LAKE CRYSTAL

State

MINN.

U.S.N.  
U.S.M.R.F.

E

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

7-30-17 8-29-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

8-29-17 10-13-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

138

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

331

NORFOLK VA.

10-15-17 10-17-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NORFOLK

10-17-17 10-24-17

NAVAL OPERATING BASE AT.

10-24-17 12-26-17

NORFOLK VA.

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL HARVARD

12-26-17 11-11-18

UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE MASS\_

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-25-19

Place Inactive NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rate Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND.  
CLASS

Name DAVIS - JAMES ROSS

Service Number 130-42-59

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 10-25-17

Enrolled  
XXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.  
XXXX

Home Address --

Town KASSON  
State MINN.

E

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-25-17

6-24-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

6-24-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2ND. CLASS

188

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1ST. CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-15-19  
Place Inactive XXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL AT GREAT LAKES ILL.Rating at Discharge PHARMACIST MATE  
2ND. CLASS

Name DAVIS- JOHN STABLES

Service Number 130-43-87

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. Date 2-13-18

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2116 PORTLAND AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County -

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-13-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION 47QUARTERMASTER 2ND.  
CLASS AVIATION 183  
QUARTERMASTER 1ST.  
CLASS AVIATION 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 12-7-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.

QUARTERMASTER  
1ST. CLASS AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name DAVIS- LEWIS GERALD

Service Number 130-44-78

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 7-23-17

Home Address

E

-- County --

Town LAKE CRYSTAL  
State MINN.U.S.N.  
U.S. XXXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS  
RECEIVING SHIP AT NOR-  
FOLK VA.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
USS HATTERS  
USS MEXICAN  
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT  
NORFOLK VA.

7-23-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS  
SEAMAN

145

76

255

8-29-17

10-17-17

10-17-17

12-24-17

12-24-17

12-28-17

12-28-17

9-1-18

9-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-22-19

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL OPERATING BASE HAMPTONROADS

VA.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name DAVIS- ROBERT JOHN

Service Number 130-50-65

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXX~~led

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 7-18-16

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town NYMORE

E --

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS FLORIDA

4-6-17

5-2-17

USS SOLACE

5-2-17

5-4-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

141

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT N.Y.

5-4-17

7-28-17

FIREMAN 1ST. CLASS

129

USS FLORIDA

7-28-17

8-10-17

USS KENTUCKY

8-10-17

1-23-18

ENGINEMAN 2ND. CLASS

314

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

1-23-18

2-2-18

USS LAKE SUPERIOR

2-2-18

7- 5-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

7-5-18

8-23-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NORFOLK

8-23-18

10-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

10-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date \* Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DAVIS- WINFIELD CRITTENDEN

Service Number 155-59-21

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. 5-28-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1222 EAST 1ST.

Town DULUTH  
State MINN.

E County

E Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-28-17 8-19-17

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS 130

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

WAKEFIELD MASS.

8-19-17 10-8-17

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE 153

SECTION BASE CAPE MAY  
N. J.

10-8-17 3-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT WASHINGTON

D C. —

3-1-18 3-7-18

Remarks: APPOINTED OFFICER 3-7-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT WASHINGTON D.C.

CHIEFGUNNERS  
MATEDate Dis ~~XXXX~~Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

N16-LB

Name Davis, Winfield Crittenden

Birth (date) 25 Jan. 1894

(place) Duluth, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 1222 East 1st St.,  
Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank Lt.(jg)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.

Record of Service

3-8-18 On duty, Navy Yard, Washington, D.C.

5-3-18 Det. Navy Yard, Washington, D.C.;  
to Navy Yard, Philadelphia, Pa.

5-28-18 Det. Navy Yard, Philadelphia, Pa.;  
to St. Nazaire, France.

Inactive Duty 8-27-19 9th Naval District.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

3-8-18

Ens. Prov.

2-15-19

Lt.(jg) Prov.

Awarded letter of commendation for valuable service at  
the front with the 14-inch naval batteries sent to France.



Name **DAVISON - FORREST RAMON**Service Number **130-51-31**~~XXXX~~Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-21-18**Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 1 MO.**Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO**~~U.S.N.R.F.~~  
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

**E****--**

County

**CLAY**

Town

**HAWLEY**

State

**MINN**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING****SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-21-18****8-15-18****LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO****143****NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL****HARVARD UNIVERSITY****CAMBRIDGE MASS.****8-15-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-21-18** **NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL HARVARD UNIVERSITY**Place **Inactive Duty**Rating at Discharge **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO**

Name **DAVISON - WALTER LEE**Service Number **130-52-15**Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **6-5-17**Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 11 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

Town **DEER CREEK****E**County **--**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**HOME-AWAITING ORDERS****6-5-17****8-8-17****NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.****8-8-17****3-9-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN 118  
SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 365****NAVAL AIR STATION  
BRESE FRANCE****3-9-18****4-12-18****SHIPWRIGHT****41****NAVAL AIR STATION****GUIPAVAS FRANCE****4-12-18 11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-12-19** **NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN**  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **SHIPWRIGHT**  
Rating at Discharge

Name DAWES- ALBERT EDWARD

Service Number

130-52-12

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXV

Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

U.S.N.  
XXXXXX.

Home Address

E 3 57 -37 AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS NORTH DAKOTA

USS KENTUCKY

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

USS AGAMEMNON

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON

NAVAL PRISON NAVY YARD

PORTSMOUTH N .H

4-7-17

4-14-17

8-10-17

9-21-17

9-29-17

7-1-18

7-12-18

4-14-17

8-10-17

9-21-17

9-29-17

7-1-18

7-12-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS

163

421

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 8-4-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

XXXXX  
Inmate Duty

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1ST. CL

Name DAWSON - CHARLIE

Service Number 130-54-39

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 7-26-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address --

Town HINCKLEY

State MINN.

E

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
USS ILLINOIS

7-26-18

8-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

34

8-30-18

9-12-18

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

72

9-12-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS

2

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-21-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS

Name DAWSON - KENNETH THOMAS

Service Number

130-53-96

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-13-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

16 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. XXXXXX

Home Address

3116- POLKE ST.

N. E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

County HENNEPIN

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

49

USS SAN DIEGO

4-17-17

4-24-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

528

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

4-24-18

5-29-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT N.Y.

5-29-18

6-22-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

6-22-18

7-14-18

SS EDITH

7-14-18M

10-2-18

USS EDITH

10-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-23-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Place

Inactive Party

XXXX

Name DAWSON - RAYMOND EARL

Service Number 130-54-56

~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-1-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2735- HUMBOLDT

AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AERONAUTIC STATION  
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-1-18

4-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR MA-

RECEIVING SHIP AT PEN-

SACOLA FLA

4-1-18

11-8-18

CHINIST MATE AVIATION 59

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA.

11-8-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE 2ND.

CLASS AVIATION

214

MACHINIST MATE 1ST.

CLASS AVIATION

10

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXX~~ 12-3-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge MACHINIST  
MATE 1ST CLASS  
AVIATION

N328-BR

Name **Day, Dwight Harvey**  
Date of Birth **Jan. 30, 1902**  
Place of Birth **Albert Lea, Minn.**  
Appointed from **Minnesota**  
Home Address  
Date of Appointment **June 27, 1919**  
Rank on Appointment **Midshipman**  
Promotions

Duty Assignments **Under instructions, Naval  
Academy, Annapolis, Md.  
6/27/19-5/14/20**

Final Disposition **Resigned-5/14/20**

**Midshipman-----6/27/19**

Name DAY- HERBERT EUGENE

Service Number

130-56-90

Enlisted

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS.

INDIANAPOLIS MINN.

Date

11-15-17

Age at Entrance

26 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2ND. CLASS

Home Address

1314- WEST 28TH. ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.N.R.F.

U.S.N.R.F.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES 166.

11-16-17

5-11-18

MUSICIAN 2ND. CLASS

361

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA

5-11-18

5-24-18

USS BIRMINGHAM

5-24-18

7-13-18

US NAVALBASE NO. 9

GIBRALTAR SPAIN

7-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

12-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NY.

Place

Inactive Duty

MUSICIAN 2ND. CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name DAY - PAUL AUSTIN

Service Number 130-56-49

~~ENR~~ at NAVY YARD BOSTON MASS.

Date 12-14-17

Enrolled Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

U.S.S.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1778- BEACON ST.

Town BROOKLINE  
State MASS.

E County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

YARD SUPPLY OFFICE  
BOSTON MASS.

12-27-17

6-18-18

SEAMAN

77

OFFICERS MATERIAL SCHOOL

YEOMAN 2ND. CLASS

50

1ST. NAVAL DISTRICT BOSTON 6-18-18

10-14-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

59

CHIEF BOATSWAINS MATE 118

Remarks: APPOINTED OFFICER 10-14-18

Date ~~XXXX~~ OFFICERS MATERIAL SCHOOL 1ST. NAVAL DISTRICT BOSTON MASS.Place ~~XXXXX~~yRating at Discharge CHIEF BOAT-  
SWAINS MATE

H16-775.

Name DAY, Paul Austin  
Birth (date) 4 Feb. 1892.  
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.  
Enrolled at 12-14-17:  
Appointed from Minnesota.  
Permanent Address 1778 Beacon St.,  
Brooklyn, New York.

Present Rank Ensign  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

10-14-18: To duty 1st Naval Dist., Boston,  
Mass. Further duty District  
Detail Officer.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)  
10-14-18: Ensign Prov.

Inactive Duty 12-8-18: 1st Naval District.  
Resignation  
Disenrollment  
Discharge

(date) (place)

Name DAY - ROBERT

Service Number 130-56-83

Enlisted XXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DETROIT MICH.

Date 5-15-18

Enrolled

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

Home Address

Town CASS LAKE

E Served at -- County --

State MINN.

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-16-18

8-30-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

180

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA.

8-30-18

9-10-18

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

BASE 6 QUEENSWTOWN IRELAND

9-10-18

10-15-18

SUBCHASER DETACHMENT NO. 3

10-15-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 10-14-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND. CL

CLASS

Name DAY - ROY ALLEN

Service Number 130-57-03

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 5-10-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address -- County -- Town KENNON

State MINN.

E. Served at County -- From To Served as No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS  
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
 NORFOLK VA.  
 USS MINNEBOTA  
 ARMED DART DETAIL  
 NORFOLK VA.  
 USS CRAVEN

5-10-17	8-8-17
8-8-17	4-2-18
4-2-18	4-5-18
4-5-18	6-1-18
6-1-18	10-19-18
10-19-18	11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN	144
SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS	335
SEAMAN	71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-25-19 USS TROY AT HOBOKEN N.J.

SEAMAN

Place XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name DAY - WILLIAM HARRISON

Service Number 115-42-31

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXX

Age at Entrance

17 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-8-17

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX.

Home Address

2409- ALDRICH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

County

HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

5-8-17

6-20-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

6-20-17

8-3-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

87

USS NEW YORK

8-3-17

11-22-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

141

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

11-22-17

12-22-17

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-22-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT N.Y.

Place

In XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND.  
CLASS

Name DAYTON, William Henry  
 Date of Birth April 10, 1878  
 Place of Birth Blue Earth City, Minn.  
 Appointed from Minn.

Home Address 775 Tremont St, Boston, Mass.  
 Date of Appointment March 22, 1906  
 Rank on Appointment Gunner

## Promotions :

Chief Gunner-----3/22/12  
 Ensign---(Temporary)-----7/1/17  
 Lieut.---(jg)---(Temporary)--1/1/18  
 Lieut.----- (Temporary)-----7/1/18

## Duty Assignments

Duty Naval Station,  
 Guantanamo, Cuba  
 9/1/15 to 12/17/17  
 To Boston & await orders.  
 Duty (tempo) at Electrical  
 School, Navy Yard, New York  
 N.Y. 4/9/18 to 9/6/18  
 To the Works of General Elect-  
 rical Company, Schenectady,  
 N.Y. 9/6/18 to 9/16/18.  
 Duty connection search lights  
 at Station under the command  
 of Commandant Navy Yard,  
 New York, N.Y.,  
 9/20/18 to date.

Final Disposition: Now in service.

Name **DEAL- WYAN EDBERT**Service Number **130-73-73**Enlisted **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enlisted ~~XXX~~ atDate **6-16-17**Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~ F.Home Address ~~---~~Town **WHEATON**  
State **MINN.**

E Served at

County ~~---~~

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
USS BLUE RIDGE

6-16-17

8-9-17

8-9-17

4-22-18

4-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN\_ **77**  
SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS **436**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-28-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Place In ~~XXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

**SEAMAN**

Name DEAN - CHARLES EMERY

Service Number 130-75-63

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date

5-3-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 4 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

FOXHOME  
MINN.

State

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.  
USS ARKANSAS  
USS PANTHER

5-3-17

6-30-17

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN 26

6-30-17

7-10-17

YEOMAN 3RD. CLASS 177

7-10-17

11-11-18

STOREKEEPER 2ND. CLASS 93

STOREKEEPER 2ND. CLASS 261

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-30-19 USS PANTHER AT PHILA. PA.

CHIEF STOREKEEPER

Place Inactive Duty

~~XXXX~~

Rating at Discharge



Name DEAN - DOUGLAS EUGENE

Service Number 130-75-94

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-25-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.  
~~XXX~~

Home Address 61 VICTORIA ST.

Town

ST PAUL

E

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL  
TRAINING STATION N  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-25-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN 141

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 126

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-27-18 7-6-18

DISTRICT ENROLLING

OFFICE BOSTON MASS.

7-6-18 7-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON

7-25-18 7-30-18

NAVAL BASE ROCKLAND MAINE

7-30-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXX~~ 2-10-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER  
2ND. CLASS

Name DEAN - GEORGE

Service Number 165-48-83

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 9 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address --

Town HUTCHINSON

State MINN.

E  
Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-17

9-18-17

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

128

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE MT.

9-18-17

8-29-18

FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS

436

PLEASANT S.C.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-29-18

9-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON  
MASS.

9-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-31-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON MASS. FIREMAN 2ND.

Place InXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name DEAN - ROBERT ARCHIBALD

Service Number 130-84-26

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-24-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1206- WEST 28TH. ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E

State MINN.

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-24-18 7-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELEC-  
TRICIAN RADIO

201

7-11-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged 5-8-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 3RD.

Rating at Discharge CLASS RADIO

Name DEAN - WINTER

Service Number 130-76-60

~~Enlisted~~ at MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Enrolled Date 4-12-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 415 SUMMIT AVE. Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County

N E Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
BUMKIN ISLAND MASS.  
DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE  
BOSTON MASS.  
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
PELHAM BAY PARK N. Y.

8-21-18

11-1-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 213

11-1-18

11-2-18

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-2-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY  
PARK N. Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name DEARING - CARL FRANK

Service Number 130-74-98

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 1-3-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address RFD NO. 3 BOX 35

Town ANNANDALE

State MINN.

E

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

1-3-18-

4-8-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

4-8-18

5-6-18

GREAT LAKES ILL.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

149

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

163

AT NORFOLK

5-6-18

5-24-18

USS RHODE ISLAND

5-24-18

8-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

8-16-18

11-11-18

PHILA. PA.

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-3-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge

COXSAIN

Name DEARMAN - JACK

Service Number 130-75-32

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXXX~~

Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 1224- WEST 5TH. ST.

Town WINONA

U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

E

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

AWAITING TRANSFER

7-5-18

7-6-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

115

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

9-12-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

14

LOGAN ILL.

9-12-18

10-18-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-18

10-30-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-26-19 USS QUINNEBAUG AT PHILA. PA.

FIREMAN 3RD.

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name DEARMIN - MONROE ALLEN

Service Number

130-75-40

Enlisted

XXXX at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN

2-20-18

RADIO

U.S. N. R. F.

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

ROUTE 1

County

Town

OAKLAND

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-20-18

4-30-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE

MASS.

4-30-18

5-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

223

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT CHELSEA

MASS.

5-27-18

6-8-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

4 1

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-8-18

10-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON

10-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXX1-18-19 USS SOUTHERY

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

Name DEARSTINE - CHARLES MATTHEW

Service Number 130-75-52

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-3-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U. S. XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1504- 3RD. AVE.

Town

SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

E

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-5-18

6-5-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 159

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-5-18

6-15-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
2ND. CLASS 62NAVAL HOSPITAL AT HAMPTON  
ROADS VA.

6-15-18 11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
1ST. CLASS 71

Remarks:

Date DXXXXX 1-20-19 MARINE BARRACKS QUANTICO VA.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

HOSPITAL AP/  
PRENTICE 1ST.  
CLASS



Name Dearth, Michael Doran

Date of Birth Nov. 26, 1898

Place of Birth St Paul, Minn.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 62-So. Dale St. Saint Paul, Minn.

Date of Appointment June 9, 1916

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions

Midshipman(-----)6/9/16

Ensign----(Permanent)6/11/19

Duty Assignments Under Instruction, sNaval  
Academy, Annapolis, Md  
6/9/16-6/6/19

Final Disposition Now in service

Name DE BAUN - PETER WILLIAM

Service Number 130-58-35

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 2-21-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION U.S.N. R. F. XXX

Home Address 135- MALCOLM AVE. SOUTH EAST

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY  
NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.  
USS POCAHONTAS

21  
2- 21-18

4- 1-18

4- 1-18

4-12-18

4-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR CAR-  
PENTERS MATE AVIATION  
FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS  
FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS

39

183

41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1ST.  
CLASS

Name DE BOER - ROBERT EDWARD

Service Number 130-60-36

Enlisted  
~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
Enrolled

Date 3-26-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

U. S. ~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 2215-29TH. AVE NORTH  
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL INSTITUTE

3-26-18

8-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA.

8-2-18

8-22-18

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

128

NAVAL AIR STATION

BAKER 2ND. CLASS

102

PAUILLAC FRANCE

9-22-18

11-5-18

NORTHERN BOMBING

GROUP FIELD B FRANCE

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-27-19

USS LOUIS K. THURLOW

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

BAKER 2ND.  
CLASS

Name DE BOOY - JUSTUS CHRISTIAN

Service Number

130-60-71

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-14-17

~~XXXX~~ Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 1 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE AVIATION U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address -

Town ELK RIVER  
State MINN.

E

County - - -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-14-17

4-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR MA-  
CHINIST MATE AVIATION

108

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA.  
NAVAL AIR STATION

4-1-18

4-9-18

MACHINIST MATE 2ND.  
CLASS AVIATION

206

COCO SOLO CANAL ZONE

4-9-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE 1ST.  
CLASS AVIATION

18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-23-19

Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge 1ST. CLASS 'A'

Name DE -BOW WILFORD DOUGLAS

Service Number 130-77-88

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-23-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 214- SOUTH 63RD. AVE.

Town WEST DULUTH

E

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

5-16-18

5-16-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

5-16-18

9-30-18

MASS.

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

9-30-18

11-11-18

WAKEFIELD MASS.

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 203

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 1-6-19

Place Inactive Duty

RIFLE RANGE WAKEFIELD MASS.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND. CL

CLASS

Name DECKER - CHARLES COLT

Service Number

130-79-64

\* ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

4-25-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 1ST. CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 2340- LAKE OF ISLES BOULEVARD

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

E

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

4-25-17

MACHINIST MATE

NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-25-17

10-29-17

1ST. CLASS

341

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE 224

NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
KANSAS CITY MO.

10-29-18

2-22-18

NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
CHICAGO ILL.

2-22-18

4-1-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL

4-1-18

6-16-18

1 OVER

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 3-10-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINIST  
MATE

Rating at Discharge

SERVED AT  
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y  
USS SIERRA

FROM  
6-16-18  
7-1-18

TO  
7-1-18  
11-11-18

Name DE COURCY - ALPHEE JOSEPH

Service Number 144-97-26

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER Date 12-6-13

Home Address 1712 6TH. ST..N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.U.S.N.  
XXXV.F.

E County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS WYOMING

4-6-17

11-19-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

11-19-17

12-6-17

DISCHARGED 12-6-17

BAKER 1ST. CLASS

245

ENROLLED FLEET NAVAL

SHIPS COOK 1ST.  
CLASS

41

RESERVE CLASS 2-B

NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 10-1-18DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-7-18

11-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

11-1-18

11-7-18

NAVAL PROVING GROUND

Remainder INDIAN HEAD MD.

11- 7-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 5-14-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

SHIPS COOK  
1ST. CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name DEE - JOSEPH HENRY

Service Number 130-81-29

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXXX~~

Date 5-31-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~  
U.S.N.R. ~~XX~~

Home Address

--

Town FARIBAULT

E

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-31-18

6-27-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

31

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA. 6-27-18

8-2-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

133

NAVAL TRAINING BARACKS

BASE 9 GIBRALTAR SPAIN 8-2-18

9-24-18

USS BIRMINGHAM

9-24-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-16-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN 2ND  
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name DEFOE - JAMES ASA

Service Number 130-60-65

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN\_5-4-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1831 MARGARET ST.

Town ST. PAUL MINN

State

E  
Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-4-17

12-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

89

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S. C.

12-31-17

1-12-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

467

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT CHARLESTON  
S. C.\_

1-12-18

1-25-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S. C.

1-25-18

4-9-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA.

4-9-18

4-15-18

USS NARRAGANSETT

4-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-14-20 USS HOUSTON AT BROOKLYN N. Y.

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name DEEGAN - ARTHUR LEWIS

Service Number

130-81-70

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 1-18-18

~~XXX~~ died

Date

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION U.S.N. XXXX  
U.S.N.M.F.

Home Address RFD NO. 5

Town MANKATO

E

County ---

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AERONAUTIC STATION  
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-18-18

1-31-18

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-  
MENT AKRON OHIO

1-31-18

5-22-18

NAVAL AIR STATION  
ROCKAWAY BEACH LONG IS-  
LAND N.Y.

5-22-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR QUAR-

TRMASTER AVIATION

73

QUARTERMASTER 2ND.

CLASS AVIATION

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-19-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place In XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER  
2ND. CLASS AVIATION

Name DE FOE - MARK KENNETH

Service Number 130-60-67

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment

Date 2-13-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. & F.

Home Address -

Town MANKATO

E

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

4-6-17

4-16-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

194

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

4-16-17

6-12-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

46

SS SARATOGA

6-12-17

8-1-17

SEAMAN

90

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

8-1-17

10-9-17

COXSWAIN

255

SS EL DOHENY

10-9-17

2-19-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

2-19-18

4-16-18

USS NIAGARA

4-16-18

11-11-19

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-26-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. COXSWAIN

Place In XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name

DE FOE - WILLIAM HENRY

Service Number 130-60-69

Enlistment

At ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL STATION NEWPORT R.I.

Date

4-11-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 1 MO. Rate QUARTERMASTER 3RD. CLASS

U.S.N.R.F. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

109- SOUTH WASHINGTON AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

E  
Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING BARRACKS 2ND.  
NAVAL DISTRICT NEWPORT  
R.I.

4-30-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 3RD.

CLASS

112

QUARTERMASTER 1ST.

CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

~~XXXX~~ 1-24-19

RECEIVING BARRACKS 2ND. NAVAL DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER R  
3RD. CLASS

Name DEGG - JOHN

Service Number 130-83-37

XXXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled Date 7-15-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

XXXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town ST BOSWELL

County SASK

XXXX CANADA

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.  
USS SUSQUEHANNA

7-16-18

10-17-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS  
FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

61  
58

10-17-18

11-5-18

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-18-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL AT HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Place

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Name **DEGNAN - GEORGE** Service Number **130-83-65**  
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
 Enrolled ~~MM~~ Date **1-23-15**  
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 2 MOS.** Rate **MACHINIST MATE 2ND. CLASS** U. S. N. **U. XXXXX.**  
 Home Address **19- NORM 15TH. ST.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**  
 State **MINN.**  
 Served at **E** From To Served as No. Days

USS RAINBOW  
 USS CHEYENNE  
 RECEIVING SHIP AT SAN  
 FRANCISCO  
 SUBMARINE BASE SAN  
 PEDRO CALIF.  
 USS L- 6

4-6-17 6-4-17  
 6-4-17 6-18-17  
 6-18-17 10-25-17  
 10-25-17 12-6-17  
 12-6-17 11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE  
 1ST CLASS  
 CHIEF MACHINIST

360  
 224

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-22-19** SUBMARINE BASE COCO COCO SOLO CANAL ZONE  
 Place In ~~XXXX~~ Duty Rating at Discharge **CHIEF MACHINIST**  
**MATE**

Name DE GREE- EDWARD GEORGE

Service Number 130-63-13

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-5-18 7-3-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 112- SOUTH 3RD. AVE.

Town ST. CLOUD

E County STEARNS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-15-18

9-12-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELEC-  
TRICIAN RADIO

131

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXX~~ 2-16-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS. LANDSMAN FOR

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO



Name DEGROODT - PAUL KINGSBURY

Service Number 130-60-74

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-13-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address --

Town State EXCELSIOR MINN.

E

County HENNIPIN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-14-18

11-5-18

11-5-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

121

Remarks:

Date

Place

Discharge  
XXXXXX

Inactive Duty

12-22-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS

Rating at Discharge

VA.  
SEAMAN 2ND.  
CLASS

Name DEHMER - ALBERT HENRY

Service Number

130-86-41

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

~~Enlisted~~  
XXXX

Date 12-21-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 1537- HASTING ROAD

Town ST. PAUL

E County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-21-17 3-21-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS42  
283

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA. 3-21-18 3-27-18

US NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

3-27-18 4-17-18

US NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAIMBOUF FRANCE

4-17-18 10-20-18

US NAVAL AIR STATION  
GUIPAVAS FRANCE

10-20-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-23-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN

Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DEITSCHMAN - WALLACE RICHARD

Service Number 130-78-17

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-6-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town WINDOM

State MINN.

E

County COTTONWOOD

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

11-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

86

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA. 11-1-18

11-7-18

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

11

US NAVAL BASE CARDIFF  
WALES

11-7-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~  
Place Inactive Duty

3-28-19 USS NERO

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name DE KAY - EDMOND DAVID

Service Number 130-62-28

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-16-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate PAINTER 3RD. CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 740- PLEASANT AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

E

County RAMSEY

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

5-18-18

11-11-18

PAINTER 3RD.

CLASS

179

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-26-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH. DISTRICT GREAT LAKES

Place ~~XXXX~~ DutyRating at Discharge PAINTER 3RD.  
CLASS

Name DELAHUNT - JUANITA

Service Number 415-01-97

~~XXXX~~~~XXXX~~ <sup>At</sup> APPOINTED ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 12-28-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate NURSE

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

PIEDMONT APARTMENTS NO. 11

Town

ST. PAUL

E

County

RAMSEY

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HSOPITAL  
NORFOLK VA.

1-16-18

11-11-18 NURSE

318

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DELANEY - JOHN MICHEAL

Service Number

130-90-52

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled  
XXXX

Age at Entrance

27 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

6-9-17

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

622- WEST 7TH. ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

6-9-17

6-12-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

VA.

6-12-17

8-3-17

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

479

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS

41

CHARLESTON S.C.

8-3-17

9-20-17

USS PUEBLO

9-20-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 8-5-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

Inactive XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1ST. CLASS

Name DE LAP - RAYMOND ORIEN

Service Number 130-63-84

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXX~~ed

Date 5-2-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. ~~XXX~~

Home Address

ROUTE 3  
County

Town

State

ERSKINE

MINN.

E

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

- 30

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA.

8-8-17

8-23-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

273

USS VERMONT

8-23-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-21-19 USS VERMONT AT HAMPTON ROADS VA.

SEAMAN

Place

~~XXXXXX~~  
XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

\*\*DE Lisle

Name ~~Billings~~ - CHARLES

Service Number 130-89-01

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING BARTY BILLINGS MONTANA

Enrolled Date 5-31-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address 116- WINNIPEG AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

E County -- State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT SAN  
FRANCISCO CALIF.

5-31-17

7-23-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2ND CLASS

43

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
MARE ISLAND CALIF.

7-23-17

12-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

10

RECEIVING SHIP AT WHITE  
P.I.

12-31-17

2-18-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

476

USS VILLALOBOS

2-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

\*\*Name changed per Bureau of Navation  
letter 20 May 1932

Date Discharge 7-3-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN

Place XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge



Name  
Enrolled at  
Age at Entrance  
Home Address

E Served at

NAVAL DETACHMENT  
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
NAVAL AVIATION DETACHMENT  
MASS INSTITUTE OF TECH-  
NOLOGY CAMBRIDGE MASS.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
MIAMI FLA.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
PENSACOLA FLA.

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 9-25-18

9-25-18

Date  
Place

Discharge  
in ~~XXXXX~~

Library Bureau 55-1531

DELLING - TORVALD  
NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
20 YRS. 1 MO.  
1225- HAWTHORNE AVE

Rate  
From

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS  
Date  
Town  
State

To

Service Number  
11-19-17

MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.  
Served as

No. Days

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 163  
CHIEF QUARTERMASTER 147  
VIATION

NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA  
Rating at Disch

U.S.N.R.F.  
U.S.N.R.F.

130-68-7

Name **DELLING - TORVALD**Service Number **130-68-7**Enlistment **XXX**

Enrolled at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

**29 YRS. 1 MO.**

Rate

**SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS**

Home Address

**1225- HAWTHORNE AVE**

Date

**11-19-17**

Town

**MINNEAPOLIS**

State

**MINN.****U.S.N.R.F.****E**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL DETACHMENT****DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING****SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 11-19-17 4-10-18****NAVAL AVIATION DETACHMENT****MASS INSTITUTE OF TECH-****NOLOGY CAMBRIDGE MASS.****4-10-18 4-27-18****SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 163****CHIEF QUARTERMASTER****NAVAL AIR STATION****4-27-18 7-27-18****1VIATION 147****NAVAL AIR STATION****7-27-18 9-25-18**

Remarks:

**APPOINTED OFFICER 9-25-18**

Date

Discharge

**9-25-18**

Place

In

**XXXXX****NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA. CHIEF****QUARTERMASTER "A"**

Rating at Discharge

111-111.

Name William, Forvall

Birth (date) 20 Sept. 1888.

(place) Sweden

Enrolled at 11-19-17:

Appointed from Minnesota.

Permanent Address [Mother]  
Anna Olsson Welling,  
C. Furuhed Edens, Sweden

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

9-26-18:

Design

Prov.

Present Rank

Design

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

(Over)

9-26-18: To Naval Air Station, Pensacola,

Fla. Det. Naval Air Station, Pen-  
scola, Fla. to Marine Corps  
Flight, Camp, Fla. for duty under  
instructions. Upon completion.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

12-2-18: Washington, D. C.

(date)

(place)

to duty with Supervision Naval Reserve Flying Corps, Washington, D.C.,  
further to London, England and report to Comdr. U. S. Naval Reserve  
Operations in European Waters for further assignment to the Northern  
Bombing Group.

Name Delmar - Louis  
~~DUHELMETTER - HERMAN AUGUST LOUIS~~ Service Number 132-09-67  
 XXXXed at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-16-18  
 Enrolled  
 Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 1 MO. Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION U. S. N. R. F.  
 Home Address BOX 95- Town ARLINGTON  
 County -- State MINN.  
 E Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

2-19-18

5-24-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

13

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-24-18

6-4-18

QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS "A"

255

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-4-18

8-9-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks  
PATIMBOEUF FRANCE

8-9-18

10-20-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

GUIPAVAS FRANCE

10-20-18

11-11-18

Date ~~Discharge~~ XXXX 12-11-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. QUARTER-  
 Place Inactive Duty MASTER 2 CLASS  
 Rating at Discharge "A"

Corrections: C.B.H. Letter 1/20/25.

Name DE LONG - CLARENCE ALBERT

Service Number

130-66-61

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 2-21-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S. XXXX F.

Home Address --

Town HUTCHINSON

ER

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-21-18

4-10-18

4-10-18

4-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

62

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-24-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN

Name DELSING- RUDOLPH

Service Number

130-93-98

Enlisted

Enrolled

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-5-18

Age at Entrance

29 YRS 1 MO.

Rate MUSICIAN 2ND. CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 1

County

Town

State

LONG PRAIRIE

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-6-18

9-8-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R. I.

9-8-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2ND. CLASS 159

Remarks:

Date

Place

XXXXX

Inactive Duty

6-23-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. MUSICIAN

Rating at Discharge 1ST. CLASS



Name DE MARAIS - CLEMENT HENRY

Service Number

130-65-58

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-9-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.Home Address ROUTE 1  
E County --Town BUFFALO  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-9-17 12-23-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

23

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 375

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-23-17 4-5-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE MT.

PLEASANT S.C.

4-5-18 6-30-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT CHAR-  
LESTON S.C.

6-30-18 10-18-18

OVER

Date Discharge 9-8-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN 2ND  
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge CLASS

3800

SERVED AT

FROM

TO

REPORT OF RESULTS

7000

DATE

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE MT.

PLEASANT S.C.

10-18-18 11-11-18

NO. OF

TESTS

PERFORMED

ON

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

NO. OF

TESTS

PERFORMED

ON

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

NO. OF

TESTS

PERFORMED

ON

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

NO. OF

TESTS

PERFORMED

ON

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

NO. OF

TESTS

PERFORMED

ON

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

NO. OF

TESTS

PERFORMED

ON

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

THE

TEST

RESULTS

WAS

AS

FOLOWS

Name DEMARAIS - GEORGE EDWARD

Service Number 130-94-27

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

Date 5-10-17

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

--

Town

RONNEBY

State

MINN.

E

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

5-10-17 8-6-17

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN 93

RECEIVING SHIP AT N. Y.

8-6-17 9-7-17

YEOMAN 3RD. CLASS 329

USS NEBRASKA

9-7-17 11-11-18

YEOMAN 2ND. CLASS 133

Remarks:

Date

Place

Discharge

XXXXXX  
Inactive Duty

8-12-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge 2ND. CLASS

Name DE MARAIS - LOWELL JOSEPH

Service Number 130-65-60

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-7-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN GENERAL U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

STAB ROUTE

Town

PEQUOT

State

MINN.

E

Served at

CROW WING

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R. I.

5-10-18

9- 4-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

SUBMARINE BASE NEW

GENERAL

86

LONDON CONN.

9- 4-18

9-7-18

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

102

NAVAL DISTRICT BASE

PATROL SECTION NEW LONDON  
CONN.

9-7-18

9-30-18

Remarks: USS FELICIA SP 642

9-30-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXX 6-28-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN

Rating at Discharge

2 ND. CLASS

Name DE MARS- HAROLD LEE

Service Number 130-66-10

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- DES MOINES IOWA

Date 2-13-17

Enr XXX  
Age at Entrance 17 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
M. & V. P. & E.  
XXXXXX

Home Address 2115 GIRARD AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

7-20-17

USS ARIZONA

7-20-17

9-23-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

482

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-23-17

10-1-17

SEAMAN

102

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

10-1-17

1-2-18

SS EDGAR F. LUCKENBACH

1-2-18

7-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP

Remarks: NORFOLK VA.

7-11-18

7-18-18

-OVER

Date Discharge 10-4-19

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Place

XXX-XXXX-NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

ILL.

USS EDGAR F. LUCKENBACH

7-18-18

10-13-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

10-13-18

10-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

10-23-18

11-1-18

USS RADFORD

11-1-18

11-11-18

Name DEMBICK - JOHN JR.

Service Number

125-46-05

Enlistment ~~XXX~~

Enrolled at NAVAL ENROLLING DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 2827 WEST 7TH. ST.

Town DULUTH

E

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DE KALB

4-6-17

9-6-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS  
BOATSWAINS MATE

37

2ND. CLASS

116

Remarks:

DESERTED 9-6-17 USS DE KALB AT HOBOKEN N.J.

BOATSWAINS MATE

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~

2ND. CLASS

Place Discharge ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name DE MERS - FREDDIE JOSEPH

Service Number 130-65-61

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXX Enlisted Date 5-7-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S.N. F.

Home Address --

Town ROBBINSDALE  
State MINN.

E

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

5-7-17

7-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 68

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-14-17

9-28-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 485

USS NEVADA

9-28-17

1-24-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NORFOLK

1-24-18

2-22-18

USS NEVADA

2-22-18

5-12-18

USS NEW MEXICO

5-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place XXXXXX

12-7-18 USS NEW MEXICO AT NEW YORK N.Y. SEAMAN 2ND.

Rating at Discharge CLASS



Name DE MERS - JOSEPH ARTHUR

Service Number 130-65-63

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-28-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND. CLASS

U. S. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1333 LOGAN AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-2-18

11-6-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

11-6-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2ND. CLASS

167

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 10-4-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. PHARMACIST  
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge MATE 3RD. CLASS

Name **DE MERS - LAWRENCE ANGELO** Service Number **130-65-65**  
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
 Date **4-8-16**  
 XXX  
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 2 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U.S.N. **U. XXXXX.**  
 Home Address **824- PLYMOUTH AVE.** Town **NORTH MINNEAPOLIS**  
 State **MINN.**  
 E Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS CONNECTICUT	4-6-17	9-23-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT PHILA.	9-23-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS	179
			SHIP COOK 4TH. CLASS	61
			SEAMAN	345

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-7-20** RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES ILL. SHIPS COOK 3RD.  
 Place **XXXXXX** Rating at Discharge **CLASS**

Name DE MILLE - HARRY NELSON

Service Number 125-46-31

XX  
Enrolled

at NAVAL MILITIA CLEVELAND OHIO

Date 6-5-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

U. S. N. R. F.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3253- HARRIET AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS IOWA

6-25-17 8- 2-17

LANDSMAN FOR HOSPITAL

APPRENTICE

20

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-2-17 USS IOWA AT PHILA. PA.

Place Inactive Duty

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name DE MILLE- WALTER WAYTE Service Number 130-65-81  
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-16-17  
 Enrolled ~~XXX~~  
 Age at Entrance 24 YRS. Rate SHIPS COOK 4TH. CLASS U.S.N. ~~XXXXX~~  
 Home Address 3253- HARRIET AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS  
 E County State MINN.  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS	6-16-17	7-9-17		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-9-17	1-1-18	SHIPS COOK 4TH. CLASS	199
RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES ILL.	1-1-18	5-7-18	LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN	90
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA.	5-7-18	5-19-18	YEOMAN 3RD. CLASS	122
US NAVAL AIR STATION PAUILLAC FRANCE	5-19-18	11-11-18	YEOMAN 2ND. CLASS	102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-5-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. YEOMAN  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Rating at Discharge 2ND. CLASS

Name DEMING - LLOYD PARMENTER

Service Number 130-91-84

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

7-8-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

HARRIS

State

MINN.

E

County CHICAGO

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

126

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-21-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2ND.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name DENEY - LEELAND ALFRED

Service Number

130-94-44

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date -7-3-17

Enlisted  
XXX

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S.N. XX.

Home Address

--

County

--

Town MORRISTOWN

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING-ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA.  
USS MISSOURI  
USS NEVADA

7-3-17

8-8-17

8-8-17

1-23-18

1-23-18

2-7-18

2-7-18

6-2-18

6-2-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 90  
SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 406

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN  
Place In ~~XXXX~~ City Rating at Discharge

Name DENFELD - GILBERT

Service Number 130-94-46

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-14-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX.

Home Address 18- OXFORD ST.

Town DULUTH

County ---

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

8-14-17 8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

109

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

8-29-17 10-17-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

345

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-17-17 12-19-17

USS PENNSYLVANIA

12-19-17 12-26-17

USS MICHIGAN

12-26-17 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-18-18 USS MICHIGAN AT YORKTOWN VA.

SEAMAN 2ND.  
CLASS

Place In XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

N328-RS

Name Denfeld, Louis Emil

Date of Birth Apr 13, 1891

Place of Birth Westboro, Mass.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 47 South St., Westboro, Mass.

Date of Appointment May 27, 1908

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions

Lieutenant(jg)(Permanent) 6/8/15-

Lieutenant(Temporary) 7/1/17

Lieutenant(Permanent) 6/8/18

Lieut-Commander(Temporary) 9/21/18

Duty Assignments

To duty on the Ammen,

5/31/16-6/27/18

To home and wait orders,

7/11/18-7/30/18

To duty connection fitting

out the Lambertson and on

board when commissioned

7/30/18-6/12/19

-Final Disposition

Final disposition, Now in service.



Name DENISON - HARVEY FRANCIS

Service Number

130-95-10

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-3-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address

----

Town

REDWING

State

MINN.

E

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
DES MOINES IOWA  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-3-18

7-1-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
2ND. CLASS

222

7-1-18

10-31-18

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-22-19

Place

XXXXX Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Rating at Discharge 1ST. CLASS

Name DENNIS - ELLSWORTH BOND

Service Number

155-55-24

Enlisted

XXX  
Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

1-14-15

Age at Entrance

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX.

Home Address

21 YRS.  
511 NORTH 3RD. ST.  
County

Town

VIRGINIA

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS BUSHNELL

4-6-17

4-7-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.

4-7-17

4-22-17

MACHINIST MATE

NAVAL HOSPITAL WASHINGTON

D.C.

4-22-17

5-22-17

1ST. CLASS

270

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA.

5-22-17

6-7-17

CHIEF MACHINIST

MATE

314

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA. PA.

6-7-17

10-9-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA.

10-9-17

11-10-17

USS LYKENS

11-10-17

7-2-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 7-2-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY

RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINIST  
MATE

Date

Discharge

Place

Active Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **Dennis, Ellsworth Bond**  
 Birth (date) **14 Jan 1894**  
 (place) **Duluth, Minn.**

Enrolled at  
 Appointed from **Minnesota**  
 Permanent Address **511 No 11th St**  
**Virginia, Minnesota**

Present Rank **Ensign (E)**  
 Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Mach**

## Record of Service

**7-4-18** To duty on the "Lykens"  
**8-7-18** Det "Lykens" to duty Naval  
**Auxiliary Reserve, N.Y.**  
 (over)

## Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

**7- 3-18** **Mach Prov**

**8-15-18** **Ensign (E) Prov**

Inactive Duty **6-2-19 "Cap Finistere"**  
 Resignation  
 Disenrollment  
 Discharge

(date) (place)

8-16-18 Det. Naval Auxiliary Reserve, N.Y. to London Eng.  
for duty in connection with cargo and transport  
ships operating in European Waters. and for  
duty on board.

9- 4-18 To Lorient France and report to District Commander  
for duty pending further instructions. Assigned  
duty "Douglas"

Name DENNIS- FRANCIS GETCHELL

Service Number 130-99-16

Enrolled at TRAVELLING ENROLLING PARTY HELENA MONT.

Date 5-23-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS RADIO

U. S. XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -- &amp;

Town ELK RIVER

E

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET

SOUND WASHN. \_

7-1-18

7-23-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEATTLE WASHN.

7-23-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS  
RADIO

172

Remarks:

Date XXXXX

2-14-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASHN.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND  
CLASS RADIO